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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, June 16, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Lynn Deamer, Hyma Vedula

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-El

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential DN 03018-08 and
forward to APA; und declassify confidential DN 03308-08 and forward to public
docket file 110001-E.1.

fargquerite 3, il ean

Becords Techmitian

Aloviba Public Serbice Commisgion
Office of Commisgion Clerk

25340 Shumarh Gak Woulenard
Wallalagsee, Flovidba 32399-0830
8530-413-6824

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Ckt 110001-EI

Please declassify 03018-08 and forward to APA. Please declassify 03308-08 and forward to the public
docket file.

Lisa C. Bennett COM ____
Senior Attorney
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard APA
Tallahassee, FL ECR _____
850-413-6230 GCL
RAD
From: Marguerite McLean ADM __
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 1:41 PM OPC

To: Lisa Bennett CLK —_N.\l.h- .

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula
Subject: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-EX

The present status for confidential DINs 03018-08 and 03308-08 are "staff recom fld;
awuaiting order”

The Clerk’s Office rec'd a letter from Progress/Burnett, responding to your 3/18/10
letter, withdrawing requests for confidential classification for these 2 confidential

DNs (see attachment to e-mail: DN 02317-10).
Should confidential DN 03018-08 be declassified and forwarded to APA ?
Should confidential DN 03308-08 be declassified and forwarded to the public docket

file or returned to the source 7 DOCUMENT RUMAER-DAT,
Thanks. 6 =
Marguerite B, Felean D Ll' ‘ l+ 2 JUN 1

6/16/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Rerorhs Techuician

Aflovita Public Service Conunission
Bffice of Commisgion Clerk

2540 Shumark ®ak Boulevard
Tallahagsree, Florida 323090850
B30-413-6824

6/16/2011
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